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ALABAMA 
Dept. of Public Safety 
Driver Record Request 
Driver License Division 
P.O. Box 1471 
Montgomery, AL  36102-1471 
(334) 242-4400 
Fee:  $5.75 payable to Alabama 
Dept. of Public Safety, cash, mo, 
cc, SASE, download form: 
www.dps.state.al.us 
 
ALASKA 
State of Alaska 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Attn:  DRIVING RECORDS 
2760 Sherwood Lane, Suite B 
Juneau, AK  99801 
(907) 465-4361 
Fee:  $5, pc, mo, cc can fax to 
(907) 465-5509, download form: 
www.state.ak.us 
 
ARIZONA 
Motor Vehicles Division 
Mail Drop 504M 
PO Box 2100 
Phoenix, AZ  85001 
(602) 255-0072 
Fee:  $5, cc,pc,mo 
Will only provide 5yr record 
Requestor needs notarized or 
MVD letter, download form: 
www.azdot.gov 
 
ARKANSAS 
Driving Records 
Room 1120, PO Box 1272 
Little Rock, AR  72203 
(501) 682-7204 
Fee:  $10 payable to Dept. of 
Finance & Admin.  pc, mo 
 
CALIFORNIA 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
P.O. Box 944247, MS G199 
Sacramento, CA  94244 
(916) 657-6525  
Fee:  $5, pc,mo,cc download 
form INF 1125: 
www.dmv.ca.gov 
 
COLORADO 
Department of Revenue 
Motor Vehicle Business Group 
Driver Control Section 
Denver, CO  80261 
(303) 205-5613 
Fee:  $2.70 payable to Dept. of 
Revenue.  pc,mo,cc; no form  
 
CONNECTICUT 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
ATTN: Copy Records Unit 
60 State Street,  
Wethersfield, CT  06109 
(860) 566-3720 
Fee:  $20, pc, mo, complete 
request for form J-23 at  
www.ct.gov/dmv 
 

DELAWARE 
Division of Motor Vehicles  
Attn:  Sandy O'Brien 
P.O. Box 698 
Dover, DE  19903 
(302) 744-2500 or 739-4343 
Fee:  $15, pc, mo, SASE 
Download the Personal 
Information Release Form from:   
www.dmv.de.gov 
 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DMV Attn: Driving Records 
65 K Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20002 
(202) 727-5000 
Fee: $13.00 cc, pc, mo or credit 
card; Payable to DC Treasurer, 
go to 
www.dmv.washingtondc.gov  
for instructions  
 
FLORIDA 
Bureau of Records 
PO Box 5775 
Tallahassee, FL  32314 
(904) 488-0250 
Fee: $3.10 payable to Division of 
Driver Licenses, pc, mo; go to 
www.hsmv.state.fl.us for 
instructions 
 
GEORGIA 
Georgia Department of Driver 
Services 
Motor Vehicle Records Unit 
P.O. Box 80447 
Conyers, GA  30013 
(678) 413-8437 
Fee $7, mo,cc go to 
www.dmvs.ga.gov for 
instructions 
 
HAWAII 
Traffic Violations 
Abstract Dept. 
1111 Alakea Street 
Honolulu, HI  96813 
(808) 538-5530 
Fee:  $7 payable to District Court 
of the First Circuit. mo,cc 
must specify applying for PA Bar 
and request a "Court Abstract" 
 
IDAHO 
Driver Services 
P.O. Box 34 
Boise, ID  83731-0034 
(208) 334-8736 
Downloadable with Driver 
License number or  
Fee:  $12 payable to Idaho 
Transportation Dept., mo, cc 
download record online with 
License number or download 
form from: 
www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv  
 
 
 
 

ILLINOIS 
Secretary of State 
Abstract Info. Unit 
2701 South Dirksen Pky 
Springfield, IL  62723 
(217) 782-2720 or 782-2721 
Fee:  $12, pc, cc, mo go to 
www.cyberdriveillinois.com for 
information 
 
INDIANA 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Driver Records 
100 North Senate Ave., Rm. 
N405 
Indianapolis, IN  46204 
(317) 232-2894 
Request a "Drivers History 
Record" 
Fee:  $8 
 
IOWA 
Iowa Dept. of Transportation 
Office of Driver Services 
100 Euclid Avenue 
P.O. Box 9204 
Des Moines, IA  50306-9204 
(515) 244-9124 or (515) 244-
8725 
Fee:  $5.50; Payable to State of 
Iowa Treasurer, pc, mo, cc; go to 
www.dot.state.ia.us/mvd  
 
KANSAS 
Driver Control 
P.O. Box 12021 
Topeka, KS  66612-2021 
(785) 296-3671 
Fee:  $3.50 payable to Kansas 
Dept. of Revenue, pc,mo,cc 
 
KENTUCKY 
Dept. of Transportation 
Division of Driver's Licenses 
501 High Street 
Frankfort, KY  40622 
(502) 564-6800 Ext. 2000 
Fee:  $3 payable to Kentucky 
State Treasurer, pc,mo,cc 
 
LOUISIANA 
Dept. of Public Safety & 
Corrections 
Office of Motor Vehicles 
P.O. Box 64886 
Baton Rouge, LA  70896-4886 
(504) 922-2814 
Fee:  $15, mo,cc 
 
MAINE 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Driver Records Section 
State House Station 29  
Augusta, ME  04333 
(207) 287-9005 
Fee:  $5 payable to Secretary of 
State, pc,mo,cc 
 
 
 
 

MARYLAND 
Motor Vehicle Administration 
Attn:  Certified Copy Unit 
6601 Ritchie Highway 
Glen Burnie, MD  21062 
(410) 768-7034 
Fee: $12 payable to Motor 
Vehicle Administration, 
pc,mo,cc 
 
MASSACHUSETTS 
Registry of Motor Vehicles 
P.O. Box 199100 
Roxbury, MA  02119-9100 
(617) 351-4500 
Fee:  $10, pc,mo,cc 
 
MICHIGAN 
Record Look Up Unit  
7064 Crowner Drive 
Lansing, MI  48918 
(517) 322-1624 
Fee:  $7.55 payable to State of 
MI, mo,cc,VISA/Mastercard 
accepted for phone requests. 
 
MINNESOTA 
Dept. of Public Safety 
445 Minnesota Street Suite 180 
St. Paul, MN  55101 
(651) 296-6911 
Fee:  $5 payable to State 
Treasurer pc,mo,cc 
 
MISSISSIPPI 
Dept. of Public Safety 
Driver Records Branch 
P.O. Box 958 
Jackson, MS  39205 
(601) 987-1274 
Fee:  $7 payable to Department 
of Public Safety, pc,mo,cc  
Include SASE 
 
MISSOURI 
Missouri Department of Revenue 
Driver's License Bureau 
P.O. Box 200 
Jefferson City, MO  65105 
(573) 751-4300 
Fee:  $4 payable to Driver's 
License Bureau, pc,mo,cc 
 
MONTANA 
Motor Vehicles Division 
Driver Services 
303 North Roberts 
P.O. Box 201419 
Helena, MT  59620 
(406) 444-4536 
Fee:  $4, pc,mo,cc 
 
 

Applicants MUST contact repositories directly to determine whether information has changed.  Make certain 
to specify that you need a certified Driving Record for the maximum number of years available, and submit the 

originals to the board office (copies will not be accepted). 

http://www.dps.state.al.us/
http://www.state.ak.us/
http://www.azdot.gov/
http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
http://www.ct.gov/dmv
http://www.dmv.de.gov/
http://www.dmv.washingtondc.gov/
http://www.hsmv.state.fl.us/
http://www.dmvs.ga.gov/
http://www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv
http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/
http://www.dot.state.ia.us/mvd
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NEBRASKA 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
Driver Records Division 
P.O. Box 94789 
Lincoln, NE 68509 
(402) 471-4343 
Fee:  $3 payable to Driver 
Records/Nebraska Dept. of 
Motor Vehicles, pc,mo  
Include SASE 
Request an application form 
 
NEVADA 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
555 Wright Way 
Attn:  Records 
Carson City, NV  89711-0250 
(775) 684-4590 
Fee:  None 
Request by mail only. 
 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Dept. of Safety 
Attn:  Driving Records 
10 Hazen Drive 
Concord, NH  03305 
(603) 271-3101 
Request an application form, 
form must be signed and 
notorized. 
Fee:  $10 payable to State of 
New Hampshire/DMV, pc,mo,cc 
 
NEW JERSEY 
Motor Vehicle Services 
Data Output/Abstract Section 
P.O. 142 
Trenton, NJ  08666 
(609) 292-6500 
Fee: $10, pc,mo,cc 
Request Form ISM/DO-21 
 
NEW MEXICO 
Motor Vehicle Division 
P.O. Box 1028 
Sante Fe, NM  87504-1028 
(505) 827-2234 
Request a "Life-Time Record" 
No Fee Required. 
 
NEW YORK 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
Data Preparation, Rm. 430 
Empire State Plaza 
Albany, NY  12228-0430 
(518) 473-5595 
Fee:  $5 payable to 
Commissioner of Motor 
Vehicles, pc,mo,cc 
Applicant must call and order 
form MV#15. 
 
NORTH CAROLINA 
Dept. of Transportation 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
1100 New Burn Avenue 
Raleigh, NC  27697-0001 
(919) 715-7000 
Applicant must call and order 
form. 
Fee:  $7 payable to NC Division 
of Motor Vehicles, mo,cc 
 
NORTH DAKOTA 
Drivers License Division 
608 East Blvd. Ave. 
Bismark, ND  58505 
(701) 328-2604 
Fee:  $3, pc,mo 
 

OHIO 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Attn:  Abstract 
P.O. Box 16520 
Columbus, OH  43266-0020 
(614) 752-7600 
Fee:  $2 payable to State of Ohio. 
 
OKLAHOMA 
Dept. of Public Safety 
Driving Records 
P.O. Box 11415 
Oklahoma City, OK  73136 
(405) 425-2262 
Fee:  $10, pc,mo,cc 
Include SASE 
Provides 3 year record only. 
 
OREGON 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
1905 Lana Avenue NE 
Salem, OR  97314 
(503) 945-5000 
Fee:  $3, pc,mo,cc 
Request a court print. 
 
PENNSYLVANIA 
Dept. of Transportation 
Bureau of Driver Licenses 
P.O. Box 68695 
Harrisburg, PA  17106-8695 
(717) 783-1287 
Fee:  $10, pc, mo,cc 
PA residents only 
(800) 932-4600 - 7 a.m. to 9 p.m.  
internet driving records accepted 
$5 @ www.dmv.state.pa.us 
Must request a 10 year record 
 
RHODE ISLAND 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Operator Control 
345 Harris Avenue 
Providence, RI  02909 
(401) 222-2994 
Fee: $16 payable to 
Administrative Adjudication 
Court, pc,mo,cc 
 
SOUTH CAROLINA 
Dept. of Public Safety 
Driver Records 
P.O. Box 100178 
Columbia, SC  29202-3178 
(803) 251-2940 
Fee:  $2, pc,mo,cc 
Request 10 yr record. 
 
SOUTH DAKOTA 
Driver Licensing 
118 West Capitol 
Pierre, SD  57501 
(605) 773-6883 
Fee:  $4 Payable to Dept. of 
Commerce. Include 4% sales tax  
if record is mailed to an address 
within the state, pc,mo,cc. 
 
TENNESSEE 
Dept. of Safety 
Financial Responsibility Section 
P.O. Box 945 
Nashville, TN  37202-0945 
(615) 741-3954 
Fee:  $5, mo,cc 
 
 
 
 
 

TEXAS 
Dept. of Public Safety 
Attn:  Driver Records 
P.O. Box 15999 
Austin, TX  78761-5999 
(512) 424-2600 
Fee:  $10, pc,mo,cc 
 
UTAH 
Driver License Division 
Attn:  Sharon/Kristi 
P.O. Box 30560 
Salt Lake City, UT  84130-0560 
(801) 965-4437 fax (801) 964-
4499 
Fee:  $8, mo,cc 
 
VERMONT 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
Attn:  Records 
120 State Street 
Montpelier, VT  05603 
(802) 828-2000 
Fee:  $16, pc,mo,cc 
 
VIRGINIA 
Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
P.O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA  23269 
(804) 367-0538 
Fee:  $8, pc,mo,cc,visa,master 
card 
 
WASHINGTON 
State of Washington 
Dept. of Licensing Revenue 
Attn:  Driver Records 
P.O. Box 9035 
Olympia, WA  98567-9035 
(360) 902-3900 
Fee:  $4.50 payable to 
Washington State Treasurer, 
pc,mo,cc 
 
WEST VIRGINIA 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Bldg. 3 Rm. 138 
Charleston, WV  25317 
(304) 558-0238 
Fee:  $5, pc,mo,cc 
 
WISCONSIN 
Dept. of Transportation 
Driver Record Files 
P.O. Box 7995 
Madison, WI  53707-7995 
(608) 266-2353 
Fee:  $3 payable to Registration 
Fee Trust, pc,mo,cc 
 
WYOMING 
Dept. of Transportation 
Driver Services 
P.O. Box 1708 
Cheyenne, WY  82003-1708 
(307) 777-4800-phone 
(307) 777-4773-fax 
Fee:  $5, pc,mo,cc 
Include SASE 
 

* All Requests should include: 
Name (and previous names), 
Date of Birth, Social Security 
Number, and Driver’s License 
number (if known). 
 
*SASE: self-addressed 
stamped  envelope 
 
*PC:  personal check 
 
*MO:  Money order 
 
*CC: certified/cashiers check
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